
 
 

 

DECEMBER 23, 2024 | BULLETIN 56-24 

 

TO:           All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Andy Jackson 
Product Manager, Senior, Louvers 

SUBJECT:    Select Louver Model/Option Obsolescence  
 
  
 

Greenheck is committed to ensuring you have the louver products you need to succeed in your market. To that 
end, we are equally committed to ensuring our production capacity is dedicated to the highest demand core 
louver products. 
 
With the release of CAPS® 4.47 in April 2025 we will be obsoleting six (6) extremely low sales volume and/or 
repetitive louver models (Figure 1). New selections of these louvers will not be available upon the release of 
CAPS® 4.47. Prior selections will convert and be orderable up until the release of CAPS® 4.48 in August 2025, 
provided orders are released on standard schedulable lead time.  
 

 

Louver Model Description 
EDD-601 6 in., Stationary, Dual Drainable 
ESK-402 4 in., Stationary, K Blade 
EHM-601 6 in., Stationary, Dual Drainable, Recessed Mullion 
EACC-401 4 in., Combo Louver/Damper, Concealed Actuator 
GCE-402 4 in., Combo Louver/Damper, Gravity 
AFA-801 8 in., Acoustical, Airfoil 

 
Figure 1 (Obsoleted Louvers) 

 
In addition to the louver model obsolescence referenced above, we will be obsoleting the option for 0.125-inch 
blade material thickness for louver models ESD-403 and ESD-603 upon the release of CAPS® 4.47 in April 
2025. Prior selections with this option will NOT convert upon the release of CAPS® 4.47. Should 0.125-inch 
blade material thickness be required, you may opt to select louver models ESD-435 or ESD-635 where  
0.125-inch blade material thickness will still be made available as an option. 
 
Please contact Louver customer support at 1-800-373-4866 or e-mail louvers@greenheck.com with questions. 
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